Bombay Stock Exchange
25" Floor, P.J. Towers
Dalal Street

Mumbai - 400 001

Scrip Code: 530075

20 July 2024

Dear Sir,

Sub: Intimation of Loss of Share Certificates

SELAN

EXPLORATION
TECHNOLOGY LIMITED

National Stock Exchange of India Ltd.
5% Floor, Exchange Plaza,

Bandra — Kurla Complex

Bandra (E), Mumbai — 400 051

Scrip Code: SELAN (Equity)

Pursuant to Regulation 39(3) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, please find enclosed

intimation received from our Registrar and Share Transfer Agent i.e. MCS Share Transfer

Agent Ltd. regarding loss of Share Certificates.

Kindly take the information on record.

Yours faithfully,

Digitally signed

by YOGITA
YOG ITA D);te: 2024.07.20

16:22:41 +05'30'

Yogita
Company Secretary &
Compliance Officer

Registered Office:

Unit No. 455-457, 4" Floor, JMD
Megapolis, Sector-48, Sohna Road,
Gurgaon, Haryana-122018

CIN No.: L74899HR1985PLC113196
Email: admin@selanoil.com

Website: www.selanoil.com

Corporate Office:

8™ Floor, Imperia Mindspace,
Golf Course Extension Road,
Sector — 62, Gurgaon — 122 102
Haryana.

Tel. 0124 - 4200325



CS SELAN

From: helpdeskreply@mcsregistrars.com

Sent: 20 July 2024 14:08

To: CS SELAN

Cc: ajay@mcsregistrars.com

Subject: NOTICE TO BE SEND TO STOCK EXCHANGE
Sir / Madam

Unit: SELAN EXPLORATION TECHNOLOGY LTD

We are in receipt following documents for issuance of duplicate and the same
are found in order, Details of lost shares mentioned below for your reference,
please sent notice to stock exchange.

Folio No. Name of shareholder Cert. No. Dist No.
B0000077 BHERULAL S LUNKAD 43639 3218101- 3218200
SAROJ B LUNKAD 49910-13 3218751- 3219100

68999-69400 3218201- 3218750
100817-820 7907851- 7908090
183116  21235952- 21236075

MO0000075 MOIZA CHANNIWAL 45279-80  4805651- 4805770
KHATOON M CHANNIWAL  55945-49  4806431- 4806850
78034-41  4805771- 4806430
183301 21249473- 21249592

00002221 DEEPAK GUPTA 126813 10658201- 10658300
126814 10658301- 10658400
158553  13832201- 13832300
158554 13832301- 13832400

J0000059 JAYA GOGARI 102430 8044511- 8044610
102431 8044611- 8044710

V0000194 VARSHA THAKKER 65915 7328051- 7328150
HARESH THAKKER 108351 8553261- 8553280
108352 8553281- 8553300
183580 21272128- 21272141

V0000175 VASHDEV ODHARMAL 47959 7304901-7304950
PADMA VASHDEV 65843 7305226- 7305325

65844 7305326- 7305375
65845 7305376- 7305395
65846 7305396- 7305400
92904 7304951- 7305050
92905 7305051- 7305150
92906 7305151- 7305200
92907 7305201- 7305220
92908 7305221- 7305225

108324 8551361- 8551460

108325 8551461- 8551480

183574 21271770- 21271831

Regards

MCS SHARE TRANSFER AGENT LTD
F-65 FIRST FLOOR OKHLA IND. AREA
PHASE 1 NEW DELHI 110020
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